(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/001




(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/002




(b)(6)

USCENTCOM CCJA

From: (£)6) Col USAF JS 0CICS (US) [(B)(6)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:51 AM

To: [(b)(6) |

Cc: JS Pentagon Do List LC Bridae; d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US)
Subject: (b)(8)

Attachments: OND)

CLASSIFICATION : SEERE-

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

Ve

(b)(6)

{*must be enabled - send NIFR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first)

CLASSIFICATION  SECREFT

From: d’'Annunzio, Michael A SES QSD QGC (US)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:13 PM
To: Koffsky, Paul S SES 0SD OGC (US)[(b)(6) |

Cc: Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC {US]{b)(6) IDavidson, Eliana V SES OSD OGC {US)
©)6) (£)6)
(b)(6)

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/003



(b)(6)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

Subject: FW:

SR

Paul, others,

An end-of-day informational update on same recent Yemen-related decisions and discussions fellows.

(BY(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

(b)(5)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

2
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(b)(6)

(b)(6)

From: Dunford, Joseph F Ir Gen USMC JS {US)

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:29 PM

To: GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC [BY8) |

Ce: en USAF JS ocIcs (Us)|(B)(6) [ Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODJS
(US)[(5)(6) [B®) Lt Gen USAF JS 13 (US)IEXB) ]
[(b)(6) Maj Gen USAF JS J2 (US)[(R)(6) 56 LtGen USMCJS J5
(US) [(b){( ]

81
Subject:|(P)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

CLASSIFICATION =SEERET

Joe--

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

VR
loe

CLASSIFICATION it

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

SEEREr

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

3
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/005



|(b)(6) |USCENTCOM CCJA

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments;

Signed By:

CLASSIFICATION ~SECREF—
(b)(6)

(b)6) Col USAF Js ocics (US) [BYE)
Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:31 AM
CCIA Op Law

JS Pentagon DeM List LC Bridge

(B)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

(B)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

(b)(6) |

BY(1).(b)5),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

V/ir

(b)(6)

{*must be enabled - send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first})

CLASSIFICATION : SEEhE—

From: [(b){(6)

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 3:01 PM

(b)(1),(b)(8),Sec. 1.4(a)

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/006




CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—
Team,

Please verify that
CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

Thanks.

v/r

(b)(6)

_____ Opainal Maccaca

From (b)®)
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:21 PM

(b)(6)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

CLASSIFICATION - SEERET—

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET-

----- QOriginal Message-----
From:|(b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:01 PM

(b)(6)

2
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/007



(b)(6)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SRR L G —
(b)(6)

————— Original Message---—-
me:l'(gb)(ﬁ)

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 3:53 PM

(b)(6)

SR S

Thanks for the info you have provided thus far today. | have a couple of
additional questions:

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

Adding (b)®) in Chairman's Legal.

Thanks.

v/r

(b)(6)

3
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From: (b)6)
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 1:.02 PM

(b)(6)

B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SECREFHMOFORI
(b)(6)

(b)(S)

V/R,

(b)(6)

From|[(b)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 11:18 AM

(b)(6)

Subject: (b)6)

SECRETAHHROFORNT

{Not for distribution to the interagency.)

[(0)(6) |

BY(1).(b)(5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

4
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(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

I will touch base with you again after | run to ground a couple of items.

V/R,
(b)
(6)

(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

—SEERETAYMOFERMt

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

SECREFNOFORIT

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

SRR R R P

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

SECRERAMEFORN

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

5
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(b)(6)

USCENTCOM CCJA

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Signed By:

CLASSIFICATION ; ShepfEF
Team,

Please verify that
CLASSIFICATION : $EERET—

(b)(6)

Wednesday, December 28, 2016 3:01 PM

CCJA Op Law; SJAOplLaw
1S Pentanon Dnbd st 1 C Bridae

b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

(b)(6)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d)

Thanks.

v/

(b)(6)

----- Orjginal Message-----

From: (b)6)

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:21 PM

(b)(4)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

CLASSIFICATION : SEERET

BY(1).(b)5).Sec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/011




BY(1).(b)5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

CLASSIFICATION : SEEREF—

From:|(P)8)

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:01 PM
To:{(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

(b)(6) [|(e)(6) DR USN JS OCICS
(b)(B)

bY(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SECREFNOFERN—
(b)6)

_____ Opiginal Meccaon
From (b)6)

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 3:53 PM

To:[(b)(6) |
[(b)(B)

QSD OGC (US)
(b)(6)

| d'Annunzio, Michael A SES

B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SECREFAMNOFORN—
(b)(6)

Thanks for the infa you have provided thus far today. | have a couple of
additional gquestions:

BY(1).(b)(5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

2
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(b)(6)

Adding (b)(8) in Chairman's Legal.

Thanks.

v/r

(b)(6)

From:{(BY(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 1:02 PM

To:{(b)6) |

(b)(6) d'Annunzio, Michael A SES GSD GGC
fUS}
Ce:lk)B) |
(b)(6)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

SECREF//NOFORN
(b)(6)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

V/R,
(b)(6)

National Programs & Counterterrorism Palicy {Yemen & AP)
ASD{S0L/IC)/DASD{50CT)

(b)(6)

From: |(£)(6)
Sen uesday, December 2/, 2010 11.18 AN

t‘
To | BE)

Cc: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US): |(P)(6)

(b)(6)

3
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[E7®
Subject: [(B)(1).5e¢.1.4(a)

“SECREFANOFORNT

{Not for distribution to the interagency.)

|(b)(6) |

BY(1).(b)5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

V/R,
(b)(6)

National Programs & Counterterrorism Policy (Yemen & AP)
ASD(SOL/IC)/DASD{S0CT)

(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

SECRENSTFORN

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

SECRETANOFORMN

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

4
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(b)(6) 'JSCENTCOM CCJA

From: (BX)6)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:34 PM
To: b)(6) |

Cc: ®)(6) |
Subject: {b)1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Attachments:

CLASSIFICATION : SRR FaRi—

Team- FYSA.

v/r

CLASSIFICATION : SEEREFHOFERM

From: Elton, Albert M (Buck) Il Maj Gen USAF 1S 13 (US)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:34 PM
To: Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM ccJ3-A [(B)B) |

Ce: Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM cCIZ(B)(6) | Julazadeh, David J Brig Gen
USAF CENTCOM CCJ3 (Us](b)(ﬁ)
(b)(6)
(BVAY ¥ bi(B)
[&)(8) J(Ls)|(b)(6) | George, Randy A MG USARMY IS 13 {US)
[B)E) [y

[(b)(5) i
Subject:{(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) |

CLASSIFICATION: SECRERLANGROFR—

Paul,

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

Buck

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/015



Buck Elten, Major General, USAF
Joint Staff 137 - Special Operations, Counterterrorism and Detainee Affairs

(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION : SFERFTHROFORN

From: Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM cC13-A[(P)6)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Elton, Albert M {Buck) || Maj Gen USAF IS 13 {US)|(b)(6)

Cc: Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM cCI3|(B)(6) |Ju|azadeh David J Brig Gen
USAF CENTCOM cclI3 {US) [(B)(6) | [(63(6) |

(b)(6)

Subject: [(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

Classification; SECRETLIMGRSRM

Sir- have scheduled a phone call with you later today to discuss this and other issues.

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

2
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(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

DISCUSSION:

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

WAY AHEAD:

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

Thank you in advance.//paul

Paul Bontrager, BG, USA

Deputy 13, US Central Command

(b)(6)

3
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(b)(6)

Classified By:Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCl3-A Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:2/3/2027
Classification =SEEREaorafh

4
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[(B)6) JUSCENTCOM CCJA

From: (b)(8) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:17 PM

To: CCIA Op Law

Cc: SJACpLaw

Subject: lb)(8) |

This message has been archived. View the original item

CLASSIFICATION : S=ERET—
CAVEATS: NOFERMN-
TERMS: NONE

FYSA.
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

From: Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:33:01 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: Dunford Gen Joseph F

Cc: |(Bb)6) | Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3; Elton, Albert
M (Buck) II Maj Gen USAF ]S J3 (US); Lewis, Andrew L RADM USN ]S ]J3 (US); Holsey, Alvin RDML USN ]S
J3 (US)

|(b)(1),8ec. 1.4(a) |

CLASSIFICATION :=SEEREFFHROFORNT—

Chairman,

In respense to your RFI CENTCOM produced the attached four-page respense to your RFIs on gbl((‘l)),Sec.
(B)(1),5ec. | Below is :
1.4(a)

Attachments:
(bY(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

1
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(b)(6) SCENTCOM CCJA

From: (b)(6) USCENTCOM CCJ3-OSA
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:32 PM

To: (b)(6) USCENTCOM CCJA
Subject: IW

Attachments:

Classificatign =SECREFaSSrofi—

As requested...
Vir

(b)(6)

From: |[{b)}8)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:59 AM

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Classification: SECRERa+SFERNT

Email providing pathway for delegation of AAH strike authorities. NIGHT ORDER MOD is out.

(b)
(6)

----- Orciginal Messaesp-----

From (b)(®)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:51 PM

(b)(6)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

Classification: SECRETNOTORT

Team,
Last minute note | received tonight.
| am working N.Q. MOD at this time.

v/r
(b)8B)

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/020



----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:46 PM

To: Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3
Ccib)(B) |
Subject{(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Classification: SECREAMNORORAL

Sir,

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

Pending your approval | will publish the below verbiage in a MOD to tonight's N.O.

v/r
(b)8B)

DRAFT COMMENTS FOR YOUR

APPROVAL

1.A. (U) TF 9-47.

BY(1),(b)5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

2
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(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

From: Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:28 PM

To:(B)6 |
Subject: |[(k)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Classification ; SheRhRLALOEQRN

(b)(6)

here itis.

From: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:20 PM

To: Faller, Craig RADM SD; Dunford, loseph F Jr Gen USMC IS (US); Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCl3
Ce: Whelan, Theresa M SES 0SD QUSD POLICY (US); Handelman, Kenneth B SES OSD QUSD POLICY (US); Selva, Paul ] Gen
USAF 1S OCICS {US); Thomas, Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM CDR; Mayville, William C Ir LTG USARMY 1S CDIS (US);
McKenzie, Kenneth F Ir LtGen USMC 1S 15 {(US); Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF 1S 13 {US); Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF
USCENTCOM CCDC-DC; Ferrell, Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCCM CCDC-DC-COS; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN
USCENTCOM CcJ3; [(B)6) t Faller, Craig RADM SD; Koffsky, Paul $ SES OSD
OGC {US)

Subject:|(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) |

Classification ; SEEREAAHoFER=—

Great --- thanks Craig.

Sterno --- Night Orders pls.

From: Faller, Craig RADM SD (b)6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:59 PM
To: Votel, loseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC; Dunford, Joseph F Ir Gen USMC JS {US)

Cc: Whelan, Theresa M SES OSD QUSD POLICY {US); Handelman, Kenneth B SES GSD OUSD POLICY (US}); Selva, Paul ] Gen
USAF JS OCJCS {US); Thomas, Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM CDR; Mayville, William C Ir LTG USARMY JS ODIS {US);
McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr LtGen USMC JS J5 {US); Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF 1S 13 {US); Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF
USCENTCOM CCDC-DC: Ferrell, Terrv R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN
USCENTCOM cCJ3; [(P)B) Faller, Craig RADM SD; Koffsky, Paul S SES OSD
OGC {US)
{(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Classification: ShGRERAANGFS R

3
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General Votel,

(b))

Vr/Craig

FROM OSD-GC:

(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a),1.4(d)

Craig Faller, RADM

Sr Military Asst to SecDef

UNCLASS: (b)(6)
RED:
NIPR:

SIPR:

From: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC [mailto
Sent: Monday, lanuary 30, 2017 7:01 PM

To: Ealler Craig RADM SD d(B)(6) | Dunford,

|(b)B)

(b)(6)

loseph F Ir Gen USMC JS (US)

Cc: Whelan, Theresa M SES OSD QUSD POLICY {US}H(b)(8)

| Handelman, Kenneth B SES

OSD OUSD POLICY {US) |(P)6) [(b)(6) [UsAF Js OCICS (US)
(D) [ Thomas, Raymond A GEN US50TOM 50COM CDR
i ((5](5) |usARMY JS ODJS {US)
(b)(8) (b)(8) |LtGen USMC IS J5 {US)
(b)(8) }|(b)(6) USAF JS J3 {US) [(RIE) |
[(5Y6) JSAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC (B)(®) |Ferrell, Terry R MG MIL

4
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USA USCENTCOM €CDC-DC-COS|(B)(B) Ktearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM C€CJ3
[(B)6) Jusn (us) [®)E) (b)(6)
(£1(6)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Classification: SECRETLNGHORM

Mr. Secretary and Chairman,

BY(1).(b)5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

Appreciate very much your continued support for our critical effarts to enable E?; .
Sec
. 1.4(a)

KUCCess,

Vr,

Votel

5
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loseph L. Votel
General, US Army

Commander, US Central Command

(b)(6)

Classified By:Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:1/30/2027

Classification : SEEREFAHSFORN=

Classified By:Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:1/31/2042

Classification: SECREFAMOFORM-

Classified By:Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3 Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
2016 Declassify On;1/31/2042

Classification: SECRETHNGFGRN

Classified Byl(b)(ﬁ) IDerived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:1/31/2042

Classification: SECRER-SEFO RN

Classified By:|(b)(8) [perived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:1/31/2042

Classification: SECREFAHESFSRA

Classified By:|(b)(8) |Derived Fram:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24
Feb 2016 Declassify On:1/31/2042

Classification: SECRERAMNORGREL

6
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Classified By *)(®) Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24
Feb 2016 Declassify On:1/31/2042
Classification: SECRETANOFSRM

7
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/026



(b)(6) USCENTCOM CCJA

From: |(0)(6) JUSCENTCOM CCJ3-0SA
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:16 AM

To: B)) |
Subject: b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Classification =SECREFAMOFO R

(b)(6)

FYSA, JS GENADMIN below.

Ve,

(b)(6)

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: L(E)X(6) l
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:56 AM

To: CCJ3 O SA

Cc: TF LNO
Subject: FW:

(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION =SEeftte—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

FYSA.

From: {{(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:39 AM

(b)(6)

Subject|(P)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

CLASSIFICATION TSEERE-
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

ALCON,

1
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1S GENADMIN released DTG 2615207 JAN 17

VR/

(b)(6)

————— Original Message-----
From: JOINT STAFF DJ3 WASHINGTON DC [mailto](P)(©)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:22 AM

To:[(B)(®)

Subject

(BY(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

(b)(1),(b)(8),Sec. 1.4(a)

2
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(b)(1),(b)(8),Sec. 1.4(a)

3
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(b)(6)

CLASSIFIED BY:

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION

DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

CLASSIFICATION mirbtad—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

Classified By{(£)©)

SCENTCOM CCI3-0SA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb

2016 Declassify On:1/26/2042
Classification: SEERETHEFERN

4
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b){6
(b)6) |USCENTCOM CCJA

From: [B)®) liscenTcoM cCIa
Sent: Monday. January 30, 2017 5:29 PM

To: (b)(6)

Cc: (b)(6)

Subject: {b)1),Sec. 1.4(a)

This message has been archived. View the original item

Classification=scRe—

Sir:

(b)(6)

V/R
(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)}6)

Sent- Meonday lannary 30 2017 5-04 PM
To:|(P)B) USCENTCOM CCJA; CCJA Op Law

Cc: ]S Pentay i i
Subject: RE:|(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

CLASSIFICATION: ~5heRET

(b)(6)

(b)(1).(b)(5).(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(a)

1
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R JUSCENTCOM CCJA

From: [(b)(6)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:04 PM
To: (b)(6)

Cc: I

Subject: (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

This message has been archived. View the original item

CLASSIFICATION: SEeRE—

(b)
(6)

B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

A7

(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION : SehEd

----- Original Message--—---

From: |(b)(6)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 /:12 AN
To: kB ]

(b)(6)

e
(b)(B) |
Subject: |(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a)

Classification - SEPEREF=

(b)(6)

(1) Below is an updated post-op review of Saturday night's mission.

(2} I discussed the request for a

1
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[©6) JUSCENTCOM CCJA

From: |(b)(6)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:56 PM
Tor (b)(6)

Cc:

Subject: {(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

This message has been archived. View the original item

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREF
(b)(6)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

1
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(b)(6)
USCENTCOM CCJA

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

B

Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:29 AM

(b)(6)

(B)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

This message has been archived. View the original item

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET

Rgr -- we will call as soon as Mike d'A arrives and we have a quorum here.

CLASSIFICATION: SE=REF

_____ Orieinal Messaoe

JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge
CCJA Op Law

From:|®X0)

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 26, 2017 11:22 AM

To|(k)6)

Cc
[©)®

Subject:l(b)(1),8ec. 1.4(a) |

Classification: SETEREHYNOFSRMN—

(b)(6)

CCJA is available at 1130 to discuss.

V/r,

(b)(6)

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/034




2
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[®)6) JUSCENTCOM CCJA

From: [(b)(B) |USCENTCOM CClA

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:56 PM

To: [©)®) |

Cc: CCJA Op Law; JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC
(US3(b)(6)

Subject: (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d)

Attachments:

Classification: SFCREFTNOTORN

(b)(6)

(BY(1).(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/036



From:[0)6) |

Sent: T :
To{(R)(6) |

Cc:|(R)6) d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC {US}|(P)E)

l(b)(8)
[B)(7) Sec. -4%a) |

CLASSIFICATION : SECREF=

(b)
(6)

(BY(1).(b)(5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

Ve,

(b)(6)

2
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/037



CLASSIFICATION: SELRE+

Classified By|(b)(6) |Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
2016 Declassify On:1/26/2017
Classification: SFERETHROTORM—

3
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/038



|(b)(6) lJSCENTCOM CCJA

From: [B)6) [MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2016 4:41 AM

To: (b)(8) JUSAF JS ©CJCS (US)

Cc: CCJA Op Law; [(B)(B) [USAF USCENTCOM CCIA; IS Pentagon
DoM List LC Bridge; SJAOpLaw; .i(b)(G) (b)(6)

Subject: (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Attachments:

PVl ]

Classification " SECRET-REFSRS

(b)(6)

Thanks. | had not seen this updated narrative, nor do we routinely receive the coordination messages. | appreciate
the visibility on this ane,

v/r,

(b)(6)

————— Original Message-----

From:{(b)(6) |
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2016 12:45 AM

To: [(b)(8)

Cc:
Subject: [(B)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETANOFORN—
(b)(®

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

1
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/039



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

V/ir

(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION : SECREF-ANSFORN

From: Crandazll, Darse E Jr RDML USN 1S OCICS (US)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 4:27 PM

To: {(b)(

)
Subject:|(L)(8)

CLASSIFICATION =SECRERAMNSRORN—

B6) 1[0, B)5),Sec. 1.4(@)

v/r, Del

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFMNGEQRNL

Fram: Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF IS 13 {US)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 4:12 PM

| McKeon, Brian P HON QSD QUSD POLICY (US)

: ()6}
[B)®) |LE'|'I'RE, MARCEL J HON OSD OUSD INTEL {US)

L(b)(6) | O'Connor, lennifer M HON 0OSD OGC {US)
[66) |Smith, Eric M BGen USMC OSD OSD {U§(P)(6) |
[(b)(6) |
Cc: Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODIS {US)|{b)6) | Pandolfe, Frank C VADM
USN 1S OCICS {US)[(B)(B) |Lewis, Andrew L RADM USN JS J3 (US}

2
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/040



(B 576 ISAF J5 J2 (Us)|(P)®) Maul,
Trent R SES (US)[(E)(6) [McKenzie, Kenneth F Ir LtGen USMIC 15 15 {US)
(£)(B) Flarke, Richard D Ir MG USARMY JS J5 (US)
{b)}86) |Dum0nt, Michael Joseph (Mike} RADM USN IS J5 (US)
(CXB) |Crandall, Darse E Ir RDML USN JS OCICS {US)
(b)(6) ; Taylor, Robert S SESQSD AGC {115)[(b)(6) |
G [CIV SO[By6 (BX)6) CIV US)[(B)(B) [Whetan,
Theresa M SES OSD OUSD POLICY {USTeyey —]Shanahan, John N Lt Gen USAF OSD QUSD
INTEL {USIIRWAY ] Slotkin, Elissa B SES OSD QUSD POLICY (US)
[R)6) | Exum, Andrew M SES (US)[B)(6) |Munsch, Stuart B
RADM USN CNO {US}](b)(6) ]()(6) |
[(b)(6) |
[(b)(B) |
[£)(B) |Lowery, Todd R SES OSD QUSD INTEL (US)[(B)(6)
(b)(B) {56 Howard Marea 1 CIV OJD OUSD INTEL ST
D)(B) Mcfarland, Daniel | COL USARMY (Us](PX®)
d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC {US|(b)(6) [Maier, Christopher P SES {US)
(b)(8) Elton, Albert M (Buck) || Maj Gen USAF IS J3 {US)
(b)(B) [6)®) Jus 1S 13 {US{(B)(B) |
[(B)6) USAF IS 13 (US)[Bye) [ Cederholm, Michael S BGen USMC
15 13 {US}[(E)(6) | George, Randy A BG USARMY JS J3 {US)
(b)(B) [ Moore, Charles L Ir Maj Gen USAF IS J3 (US)
(b)(6) r{(2)(6) |usarmy Js 13 (US)
7b)(6) Cusick, Robert B Jr MA) USARMY JS J3 (US) 4(b)(6) ;
(b)(6) [MAI USARMY 1S 13 {US) {B)(6) [[(b)6) [SI3(U3)
(D)6 —1 Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC [US)](b)(6) (6363
36 ) [©)6) |[B)6) |
e
(b)(6) gar, Davi
(b)(B)
(b)(B) |Elton, Albert M (Buck) Il Maj Gen USAF JS J3 {US)
{b)(6) |
[(0)(6)
CLASSIFICATION: SECRETZNQRGRN—

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. McKeon, Mr. Lettre, Ms, O’'Connor, and Eric,

BY(1).(b)5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

3
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/041




®)(1),(bX5),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

v/r,

(b)(6)

CLASSIFICATION : SECREF-OFEORN

Classified By{(b)(6) | MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016

Declassify On:11/19/2016
Classification: SEEREFANETFORN

4
17-L-0705/CENTCOM/042



(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/043




(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/044




(BY(1).(b)(5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/045




(B)(17.(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/046




(BY(1),(b)(5),.5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/047




(BY(1).(b)(5),.5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/048




(BY(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.2(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/049




(BY(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/050




(BY(1).(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/051




(BY(1).(b)(5).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/052




(BY(1).(0)(5),.5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/053






